



ARTISTS

IAN CLEARY
DANIELLE CLEARY

SKILLS

Murals
Acrylic Painting
Spray Painting
Chalk Art
Body Art
Graphic Art
Illustration
Creativity
Communication
Collaboration
Community
Connection
Interpretation

CONTACT

904-707-6462

Create@HeartSpaceArt.com

www.HeartSpaceArt.com

Facebook: HeartSpaceArt

Instagram: HeartSpaceArt

OBJECTIVE

HeartSpace Art was founded by husband and wife team Ian and Danielle Cleary. We are based out of Jacksonville, Florida and specialize in vivid, temporary and permanent murals for homes, businesses, and events. We refer to our work as the "Conscious Heart Movement"- a belief that choices should be guided by the wisdom of the heart to create art that is based in truth and love.

EDUCATION

University of Mississippi, B.A. in Studio Art, Oxford, MS

Transformation Academy, Therapeutic Art Life Coach Certification, Jacksonville, FL

Advanced Body Painting Techniques with 5X World Champion body painters Scott Fray and Madelyn Greco, University of North Florida, Jacksonville, FL

GRANT - COLLABORATION

2018: Project lead and muralist for the "Bee Aware" project, a collaboration between Kulture House and the non-profit group, Burnt Oranges, Inc. for the Okeechobee Music Festival in Okeechobee, FL.

PERMANENT MURALS

2021: "Love on JAX", a 4'x8' acrylic on wood outdoor mural. Mural commission by Riverside Arts Market (RAM) as a community paint experience for permanent installation at RAM. Event sponsored by the Cultural Council of Greater Jacksonville in Jacksonville, FL.

2020: "Stand True and Live Freely", a 5' x 3.5" acrylic and vinyl on wood indoor mural. Mural was painted live at the opening of the Greater Jacksonville Cultural Council's holiday ARTSee & Shop in Jacksonville, FL. A portion of the proceeds from the sale of the mural was donated to the Cultural Council and UNF LGBTQ Resource Center.

2020: "Frank's Gameroom", a 2'x3' acrylic on wood mural commissioned for private residence.

2020: "Bye Bye 2020", a 4'x8' acrylic on wood outdoor mural commissioned by Riverside Arts Market as a community paint experience for permanent installation at RAM. Event sponsored by the Cultural Council of Greater Jacksonville in Jacksonville, FL.

2020: "Hiker's Journey", a 7'x9' acrylic and spray paint on metal outdoor mural created for A private resident in Jacksonville, FL.

2020: "Be Free", a 12' x 15' acrylic and spray paint outdoor mural created for Reddi Arts in Jacksonville, FL.

2019: "Leo" and "Dodecahedron", two '8'x6' acrylic on canvas murals created for the San Marco Mural Competition hosted by Ashco in Jacksonville, FL.

2019: 6'x40' acrylic on wood and sheet metal mural commissioned by the Magic Cacao Sanctuary in Te'namaste, Costa Rica



"I was so moved by the depth and scope of what the mural represented I was literally brought to tears when I saw how he interpreted what I told him. These artists are more than graphic designers, they put their heart and soul into their creations. I am very pleased with their work, it is a source of pride on my property."
John Guinta

TEMPORARY MURALS

2020: 1,500 sq.ft. colored chalk mural on asphalt celebrating Nurse's week. Commissioned by Winn-Dixie in Jacksonville, FL.

2020: 1,000 square foot colored chalk mural on asphalt honoring teachers. Commissioned by Winn-Dixie in Jacksonville, FL.

2018: Street chalk art and large column chalk art commissioned by the Jacksonville Chamber of Commerce for their 133rd Annual Meeting located in Jacksonville, FL.

2017-2018: Large colored chalk street murals for the monthly Downtown Jacksonville Art Walk.

2017: Large colored chalk street murals for weekly Riverside Arts Market (RAM) in Jacksonville, FL.

2017: Large colored chalk mural and facilitator of children's area mural class commissioned by Kona Skate Park in Jacksonville, FL.

SPECIAL EVENTS & LARGE FESTIVALS

2020: 12'x40' acrylic on vinyl. Commissioned by the Tennessee Alumni Association for their Gator Bowl tailgate party in Jacksonville, FL.

2019: Live body painter commissioned by the regional Burning Man Festival, "Love Burn" in Miami, FL.

2018: 10x20 yard mural installation using spray paint on wood, and live body painter commissioned by the Purple Hatter's Ball in Live Oak, FL.

2018: Stage build crew for three performance stages commissioned by Kinnection Campout Festival in Spirit Crossing, TN.

2017: Live body painter commissioned by the Purple Hatter's Ball in Live Oak, FL.

2017: Live body painter commissioned by the Okeechobee Music Festival in Okeechobee, FL.

2017: Live body painter commissioned by the Orange Blossom Jamboree at the Sertoma Ranch in Brooksville, FL.

2017: 14' mural on wood adirondack chairs and live body painter commissioned by Hulaween Festival in Live Oak, FL.

2016: Live body painter commissioned by the Orange Blossom Jamboree at the Sertoma Ranch in Brooksville, FL.

EVENT PRODUCTION

2019 - 2020: Community Ecstatic Dance, Seventh Wonder Holistic Spa, Jacksonville, FL.

2019 - 2020: Healing Art Classes, Seventh Wonder Holistic Spa, Jacksonville, FL.



"Heartspace Art is a joy to work with! They are very communicative and clear in their intentions. I thoroughly enjoy working with them as they are attentive to needs and display their passion for all their projects. From small to large jobs, they put their heart in everything they do and are expressive towards matters that affect individuals and communities. I highly recommend reaching out if there is an idea that could use a visual representation and seeing what can be manifested with the help of Heartspace Art! "

Angel Real

EXHIBITIONS

2018: Live body painter at Lion Heart for the B.A.R.E body painting exposition at University of North Florida in Jacksonville, FL.

2017: Live body painter at "Live Jam" at The Museum in Jacksonville, FL.

2017: Live body painting solo show entitled "Natures Thread" at Bob Broward Gallery of Art in Jacksonville, FL.

2017: Drawings and acrylic on canvas solo show located at Unitarian Universalist Church in Jacksonville, FL.

2015: Oil on canvas group show at Mississippi Collegiate Art Competition in Jackson, MS.

AWARDS

2015: University of Mississippi "Collegiate Art Award" in Painting, Oxford, MS

2015: Southeast Journalism "Best of South" (News Paper Competition) - Editorial Artist

2015: Kappa Phi - Art Honor Society, University of Mississippi, Oxford, MS

2017: "Golden Chainsaw" - Extraordinary service in response to Hurricane Irma, given by the Florida Conservation Corps in Gainesville, FL

LOGO CREATION

2020: Logo artist and brand consultant for flow artist Matt Sims in Alabama.

2020: Technical logo for Plant Parenthood, a non-profit that creates community gardens in Jacksonville, FL.

2019: Logo artist, brand consultant and brand ambassador for a wholistic retreat, The Wild Emergence, in Kaua'i, Hawaii.

2019: Logo revitalization for Te Namaste. A tea company in Tenamaste, Costa Rica.

2019: Technical logo for Frisco Farms, a tree farm in Wesson, MI.

2018: Technical logo for FaeTerra, an event production company in Maui, Hawaii.

2018: Technical Logo for Heartspace Art, an art collective company in Jacksonville, FL

SIGNAGE

2020: Two, 3'x5' colored chalk boards commissioned by Biscotti's restaurant in Jacksonville, FL.

2018: Variety of promotional signs ranging from 5' x 5' to 2' x 4', acrylic on wood for the frozen Kaua'i Kooler dessert in Kaua'i, Hawaii

2018: 3'x5' acrylic on wood menu boards for the restaurant Makai Grill in Kaua'i, Hawaii

PRODUCT DESIGN

2020: Created canvas prints, clothing and apparel for the Art Collective, Heartspace Art in Jacksonville, FL.

2017 -2018: Framed art/wood frames for The Frame Up Gallery in Oxford, MI



EXPERIENCE

- 2017-2020 **Heartspace Art LLC, Jacksonville, FL**
Owner and Muralist
- 2017-2019 **Art-Z-Faces, Jacksonville, FL**
Face Painter
- 2016-2019 **Kreaturez, Miami, FL**
Traveling Body Painter
- 2015-2019 **Artwalk - Downtown/Beaches, Jacksonville, FL**
Art Vendor, Muralist, Face Painter
- 2018 **Kelly Services, Jacksonville, FL**
Substitute Art Teacher
- 2016-2017 **Florida Conservation Corps, Jacksonville, FL**
AmeriCorps Team Leader - Florida State Parks
- 2013-2016 **"The Daily Mississippian", University of Mississippi, Oxford, MS**
Political Cartoonist
- 2014 **City Grocery Restaurant Group, Oxford, Mississippi**
Muralist
- 2011-2015 **The Frame Up Gallery, Oxford, Mississippi**
Manager

CHARITY

- 2020: Logo donation - Plant Parenthood at Willowbranch Park, Jacksonville, FL
- 2018: Art donation - Earth Guardians Fundraiser Show, Boulder, CO
- 2016: Art donation - Rachael Morningstar Foundation, Live Oak, FL
- 2016: Art donation - Manna Food Pantry, Pensacola, FL
- 2016: Site Coordinator - Oscare Sherer State Park Earth Day, Sarasota, FL
- 2015: Landscaper - Keep Mississippi Beautiful, Oxford, MS
- 2015: Gardener - Community Garden, Oxford, MS